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We have three different versions of BICSI Registered Communications Distribution Designer - RCDD v15 prep torrent for you to
choose, including PDF version, PC version and APP online version. Different versions have their own advantages and user
population, and we would like to introduce features of these versions for you. There is no doubt that PDF of RCDDv15 exam
torrent is the most prevalent version among youngsters, mainly due to its convenience for a demo, through which you can have a
general understanding and simulation about our RCDDv15 Test Braindumps to decide whether you are willing to purchase or not,
and also convenience for paper printing for you to do some note-taking.
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Sample Questions (Q22-Q27):
NEW QUESTION # 22 
What actions are taken in the process of developing and maintaining a program risk register?

A. Assign ownership of risks with appropriate responsibilities, document agreed-upon response strategies, and identify
residual risks.
B. Assign ownership of risks with appropriate responsibilities, document agreed-upon response strategies and provide the
foundation for the risk management plan
C. Assign ownership of risks with appropriate responsibilities, document agreed-upon response strategies, and proactively
manage program issues
D. Assign ownership of risks with appropriate responsibilities, document agreed-upon response strategies and identify the
root cause of potential risks

Answer: B

NEW QUESTION # 23 
Which two of the following are ADVANTAGES of aerial pathways? (Select two options.)

A. Affect the aesthetic appearance of the property
B. Quick to install
C. Economical over a long life
D. Readily accessible for maintenance
E. Has a low initial installation cost

Answer: B,D

NEW QUESTION # 24 
A request for proposal (RFP) yields a bid with a better delivery schedule and a lower cost, but originates from a vendor not on the
prequalified vendor list During the final review of the RFPs the program manager is informed that the new bidder is a relative of the
project manager. Although the bid meets all company policies, the program manager is concerned about a conflict of interest.
What should the program manager do?

A. Accept the bid from the new vendor and document the decision.
B. Advise the sponsor of a possible conflict of interest prior to awarding the bid
C. Add the new vendor to the prequalified list and replace the project manager
D. Select the best bid from the prequalified vendor list

Answer: B

NEW QUESTION # 25 
A small regional utility closes a customer rewards program and transitions it to operations. The executive sponsor and program
manager are concerned about the impact on benefits realization. The program manager assures the executive sponsor that any
corrective actions will be included in the next phase.
What should the program manager do to ensure a successful transition?
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A. Ask the program's business analyst to collect all project information and create a report
B. Ask each project manager to consolidate and file all program documentation in the corporate archives
C. Ensure that all program documents, including lessons learned are archived in the knowledge repository
D. Obtain all project managers' contact information, and then have them reassigned back to their functional managers

Answer: C

NEW QUESTION # 26 
A hotel chain initiates a program to expand meeting offerings to include telecommunications technology and virtual meetings. The
program has component projects, each of which requires team members to have different technical skills and expertise. The program
manager assembles a team of project managers to lead each of the projects, and learns that the desired resources will not be
available at the start of the program
As a result, the program manager must do which of the following'?

A. Apply resource leveling considering the constraints of time, budget, and quality
B. Assign the tasks on the critical path to the resources available to adhere to the project schedule
C. Delay the start of the program until the assigned resources are available
D. Utilize team members that are currently available, even though they do not have the expertise needed.

Answer: A

NEW QUESTION # 27
......
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